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Nethell, Isabel (ESNR - PEDW)

From: Maskell, Kelly (ESNR-PEDW) on behalf of PEDW – Gwasanaethau Canolog / Central 
Services

Sent: 01 February 2022 10:38
To: Crease, Neil (ESNR-PEDW)
Subject: RE: Chart: APP/E6840/A/21/3282973 - Bentra Farmhouse,  Pentre Road, Llangovan,  

NP25 4DA

Morning Neil 
 
Thanks for the heads up!   Annoying though – I had the visit booked in for 15th Feb and was going 
to send out the confirmation letter next week. 
 
Back to the drawing board… 
 
Cheers 
Kel 
 
Kelly Maskell 
Swyddog Siart / Chart Officer 
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio a’r Amgylchedd / Planning & Environment Decisions Wales  
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
CP2, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / CP2, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ 
Ffôn / Tel :  
E-bost / E-mail:    
 

 
 
 
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | LLYW.CYMRU / Planning and Environment Decisions Wales | 
GOV.WALES 
 
 

From
Sent: 
To: 
Subj  4DA 
 
Morning Kel 
 
Just had the APP on the phone regarding his case, amongst other things he wanted to let us 
know he is away from his property from the end of this week until the 25.02.2022. 
 
Have put a note on the case to that effect. 
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Cheers, 
 
 
Neil Crease 
(fe | he / him) 
Swyddog Gwaith Achos | Casework Officer 
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | Planning and Environment Decisions Wales 
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
Ffôn | Tel:  
E-bost |
 

 
 
https://llyw.cymru/penderfyndiadau-cynllunio-ac-amgylchedd-cymru | https://gov.wales/planning-
and-environment-decisions-wales  
 




